
Utilities Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMTuesday, March 21, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0273 Approval of the March 7, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting minutes.

 

March 7, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

23-0291 Award Unit R-23 Chemical Root Foaming of Sanitary Sewers to Duke's 

Root Control, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $25,000.

 

Attachment - Utilities Committee - 03-21-23 - Award of Contract Unit R-23.pdfAttachments:

23-0304 Award purchase of Primary Digester Circulation Pump from Crane 

Engineering in the amount of $27,774.

 

230317_CraneEngineering_DigCirPumpPurchase.pdfAttachments:

23-0300 Award the Sole Source Purchase of Secondary Clarifier Algae Sweep 

System from Ford Hall Company, Inc., in the amount of $131,040 with a 

15% contingency of $19,656 for a project total not to exceed $150,696.

 

Secondary Clarifier Algae Sweep System Sole Source Ford Hall.pdfAttachments:

23-0301 Sole Source Engineering Services Contract to McMahon as part of Phase 

II Belt Filter Press Equipment Upgrades Project in the amount of $162,000 

with a 15% contingency of $24,300 for a Project Total not to exceed 

$186,300.

 

Engineering Services Contract Phase II Belt Filter Press Equipment Upgrades Sole Source McMahon.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 3/17/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22449
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=db5ed798-6f4b-441c-b3d6-3e33ffd79601.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22467
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ce9ce484-92da-4896-9d2c-90092d7aeb13.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22480
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4b724e48-78a7-4741-a939-30b371f7e871.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22476
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e0040b42-71c8-435f-a92f-4697ef733b49.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22477
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=82886070-6868-429a-85aa-f8836b9dd232.pdf


March 21, 2023Utilities Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

23-0302 Sole Source Engineering Services Contract to McMahon as part of the 

2023 Digester Piping and Heat Exchanger Replacement Project in the 

amount of $85,300 with a 15% contingency of $12,795 for a Project Total 

not to exceed $98,095.

 

2023 Digester Piping and Heat Exchanger Replacement Project Sole Source McMahon.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

23-0297 Monthly Report for February 2023:

- Water Distribution and Meter Team Monthly Report

 

Water Main Breaks February 2023.pdfAttachments:

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

*We are currently experiencing intermittent issues/outages with our audio/video 

equipment.  Meeting live streams and recordings are operational but unreliable at times .  

This is due to delays in receiving necessary system hardware components.  We continue 

to look for solutions in the interim and we hope to have these issues resolved soon.

For questions on the agenda, contact Chris Shaw at 920-832-5945 or Danielle Block at 

920-832-6474.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 3/17/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22478
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fb0f4ade-99ac-4f6f-9e12-fcadd1808462.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22473
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6d454002-bbb5-403a-a3b6-44d2b19bcb61.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Utilities Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorTuesday, March 7, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Chairperson Meltzer called the Utilities Committee Meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Meltzer, Doran, Firkus, Jones and SchultzPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

23-0101 Approval of the January 10, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting minutes.

January 10, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting minutes.pdfAttachments:

Schultz moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Firkus, Jones and Schultz5 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

23-0216 Approve 2022 Annual Stormwater Report to DNR

2022 MS4 Annual report w attachments.pdfAttachments:

Schultz moved, seconded by Jones, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Firkus, Jones and Schultz5 - 

23-0217 Award of Unit K-23 Native Landscape Management Contract to NES 

Ecological Services - A Division of Robert. Lee & Associates, in an 

amount not to exceed $215,000.

K-23 Contract Award Util Memo FINAL 03-01-2023.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Jones, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Firkus, Jones and Schultz5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22277
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aa6b97f7-09bb-4a4c-9271-f033e7921aae.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22392
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=254bc477-0117-40dc-8a16-cb5fba85cb02.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22393
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=87a7b66e-f311-4345-b1b7-b683a4430ee7.pdf


March 7, 2023Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Information Items6.

23-0200 Change Order #1 to Badger Specialty Coatings, LLC for the DAF 

Coatings Project in the amount of $5,600 resulting in a decrease of 

contingency from $5,900 to $300.

Change Order 1 DAF Coatings Project 02-10-23doc.pdfAttachments:

This item was presented.

23-0199 Appleton Wastewater SARS-CoV-2 Report

Appleton WWTF SARS CoV 2 Report 030223.pdfAttachments:

This report was reviewed.

23-0198 Polymer Incident Update

Utilities Committee - AWWTP Polymer Incident Memo (2) 

02-20-23.pdf

030723.pdf

Attachments:

This item was presented.

23-0102 Monthly Reports for October, November, and December 2022:

- Wastewater Treatment Plant Synopsis and Receiving Station Revenue 

Report

- Water Treatment Facility Synopsis

- Water Distribution and Meter Team Monthly Report - December

2022 Q4 Wastewater Treatment Plant Synopsis.pdf

2022 Q4 Water Plant Synopsis.pdf

Water Main Breaks December 2022.pdf

Attachments:

The reports were reviewed.

23-0197 Monthly Report for January 2023:

- Water Distribution and Meter Team Monthly Report

Water Main Breaks January 2023.pdfAttachments:

The report was reviewed.

Adjournment7.

Firkus moved, seconded by Jones, that the Utilities Committee be adjourned at 

4:52 p.m.. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Firkus, Jones and Schultz5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22376
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f1a40ffb-be95-4ef0-8e49-1d7a5caa76d3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22375
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9d391dcb-6143-4bfa-92d0-dc5f52013112.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22374
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4f8ae89b-a970-4377-8e7a-68b8cc726979.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4432e636-8803-4688-aa04-1d8427f2e956.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22278
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=954b49b8-f643-4e65-b78b-9303540cbb12.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5e72ef84-039f-4723-8a61-0c087dcecc04.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d8cfc79f-9881-40b9-82e1-48d29b11ad9a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22373
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=50b9093e-bccb-486d-b0f6-89dd589dd0b3.pdf


TO:  Finance Committee

 Municipal Services Committee

 Utilities Committee

The Department of Public Works recommends that the following described work:

     R-23  Chemical Root Foaming of Sanitary Sewers    

Be awarded to:  

Name:  Duke's Root Control, Inc.

Address:  400 Airport Road, Suite E

Elgin, IL  60123

In the amount of :

With a % contingency of :

For a project total not to exceed :

In an amount Not To Exceed :

Budget:

Estimate:  

Committee Date:

Council Date:

$25,000.00

$25,000.00

03/21/23

04/05/23

C I T Y   O F   A P P L E T O N

Department of Public Works

MEMORANDUM

$25,000.00

SUBJECT: Award of Contract

**  OR  **

3/15/2023

J:\ENGINEERING\2ENGINEERS\Weyenberg C\Projects\2023\R-23 Root Control\R-23 Contract Award Form.xls



Bid Tabulation
R-23 Chemical Root Foaming of Sanitary Sewers
02/27/2023 01:45 PM CST

Unit Price Item Total

1 8"/9" Sanitary Sewer 4,855 lin.ft. $1.78 $8,641.90

2 10" Sanitary Sewer 3,471 lin.ft. $1.78 $6,178.38

3 12" Sanitary Sewer 2,317 lin.ft. $1.78 $4,124.26

4 15" Sanitary Sewer 559 lin.ft. $1.78 $995.02

5 18" Sanitary Sewer 1,347 lin.ft. $1.78 $2,397.66

6 21" Sanitary Sewer 500 lin.ft. $1.78 $890.00

Total Bid: $23,227.22

Bid            

Item
Item Description Quantity Unit

Duke's Root Control



 
 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

Department of Utilities  
Wastewater Treatment Plant 

2006 E Newberry Street 
Appleton, WI  54915 

920-832-5945 tel. 
920-832-5949 fax  

 

 

TO:  Chairperson Vered Meltzer and Members of the Utilities Committee 
 

FROM: Chris Stempa, Utilities Deputy Director 
 

DATE: March 17, 2023  
 

RE: Approve: Award purchase of Primary Digester Circulation Pump from 

Crane Engineering in the amount of $27,774 
 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Appleton Wastewater Treatment Plant (AWWTP) operates two 2.2-million gallon 

primary anaerobic digesters which biologically convert organic materials in sludges to 

methane and carbon dioxide. The contents of each digester is circulated by dedicated 

1,200 gallon per minute capacity rated centrifugal pumps. The pump operation of these 

pumps is critical for sustaining contact time between microbes and incoming feed wastes 

(includes primary sludge, thickened waste sludge, and receiving station wastes).  The 

previously described stabilization process also reduce the volume of sludge solids that is 

subsequently dewatered and then land applied per our DNR Wisconsin Pollutant 

Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) permit. In addition to constant circulation 

facilitating contact time and permit compliance, it prevents the settling of heavier solids 

which would otherwise occur under stagnant conditions. If that were to occur, irreversible 

plugging of the circulation piping could occur.   

 

The AWWTP inventory does not currently have a spare pump on hand in the event of a 

catastrophic failure.  Given the criticality of this equipment to operation and compliance, 

quotes were solicited from regional distributors to secure a spare unit.   

 

QUOTATIONS 

Four reputable pump distributors provided quotes for an in-kind replacement pump.  

However, only two could match the specifications of the existing Wemco® circulation 

pump which included a stainless-steel vs. carbon steel impeller flange.  It was also 

specified that the replacement pump would not require any modification as part of 

installation.  Crane Engineering provided the least cost quote which met the required 

specifications.  The result of the quotation process is summarized in Table 1.  



Utilities Committee Memo 

Primary Digester Circulation Pump Purchase from Crane Engineering 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Table 1: Digester Circulation Pump Quotes 

Vendor Quote Comment 

Crane Engineering $27,774 In-kind replacement 

LAI, Ltd $28,500 In-kind replacement 

Trillium $20,000 Did not meet required specifications 

William & Reed  $16,338 Did not meet required specifications 

   

 

RECOMMNDATION 
 

Approval of primary digester circulation pump from Crane Engineering in the amount of 

$27,774  

 

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this project, please 

contact Chris Stempa at 920-832-5945. 





















MONTH 22 MONTH 23 YTD 22 YTD 23

22 11 45 20

BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

TOTAL DOLLAR 

VALUE FOR 

BREAK*                       
(Water Costs + Repair 

Costs)

2/3/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1961 1/8" Crack 4 Hours 114,031 $693.31 $9,693.31

NOTES:

2/6/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1960 1/8" Hole 50 days 180,186 $1,095.53 $10,095.53

NOTES:

2/7/2023 309269 CIP 12" 1965 4" Hole 12 Hours 1,739,586 $10,576.68 $19,576.68

NOTES:

2/8/2023 309269 CIP 12" 1952 1" Hole 10 Hours 105,272 $640.05 $9,640.05

NOTES:

2/9/2023 309269 CIP 6" 1957 1/4" Crack 4 Hours 154,717 $940.68 $9,940.68

NOTES:

WATER MAIN BREAK/ JOINT LEAK REPORT - February 2023

YEARLY WATER MAIN BREAK COMPARISON

The break was found due to water bubbling up. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and the time of the break until it was fixed.

The break was found when testing hydrants and correlating. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and the last time they hydrant was tested. 

The break was found by water bubbling up. The duration was calculated by a neighbor who said they heard a bang at 6:00 a.m. and their pipes were vibrating all day.

LOCATION

29 Julie St.

2637 S. Jackson St.

1716 E. Calumet St.

1506 N. Oneida St.

331 E. Greenfield St.

The break was found by water bubbling out of the road. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and when the call about water bubbling came in. 

The break was found by water coming up in the road. The duation was calculated by the soil saturation and the time of the call. 

**Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.



BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

TOTAL DOLLAR 

VALUE FOR 

BREAK*                       
(Water Costs + Repair 

Costs)LOCATION

29 Julie St. 2/9/2023 309269 CIP 12" 1952 3" Hole 4 Hours 378,978 $2,304.19 $11,304.19

NOTES:

2/9/2023 309269 CIP 12" 1961 1/8" Crack 8 Hours 392,764 $2,388.01 $11,388.01

NOTES:

2/23/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1964

1/8" Crack, 10" 

Split 5 Hours 71,554 $435.05 $9,435.05

NOTES:

2/24/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1961 5" Hole 6 Hours 1,519,466 $9,238.35 $18,238.35

NOTES:

2/24/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1956 4" Hole 4 Hours 648,305 $3,941.69 $12,941.69

NOTES:

2/28/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1970's 1/16" Crack 5 Days 1,748,905 $10,633.34 $19,633.34

NOTES:

Total Cost = $132,193.58

2413 S. Greenview St.

The break was found by water bubbling in the street. The duration was calculated by when we knew it had broke again until the repair was made. 

The break was found due to water coming up in a terrace. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and the time of call about visible water. 

The break was found due to water coming up in the road. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation. 

The break was found due to water bubbling up. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and the time it was called in until it was fixed.

*In addition to the dollar value of water revenue lost, there is an average cost of $9,000 to repair each water main break (including final 

restoration) and an average cost of $630 to produce the lost water for each main break.

The break was found due to water bubbling up. The duration was calculated by the time we became aware of the break until it was fixed. 

1506 N. Oneida St.

2315 W. Everett St.

1117 N. Briarcliff Dr.

The break was found due to water bubbling up. The duration was calculated as the leak likely began on Thursday 02/23/23. 

1313 E. Witzke Bl.

1110 E. Taft Av.

**Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_March 7, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_Attachment - Utilities Committee - 03-21-23 - Award of Contract Unit R-23
	0003_1_230317_CraneEngineering_DigCirPumpPurchase
	0004_1_Secondary Clarifier Algae Sweep System Sole Source Ford Hall
	0005_1_Engineering Services Contract Phase II Belt Filter Press Equipment Upgrades Sole Source McMahon
	0006_1_2023 Digester Piping and Heat Exchanger Replacement Project Sole Source McMahon
	0007_1_Water Main Breaks February 2023

